

PROFILE

I provide a solid understanding of graphic design principles including HTML5 and CSS. My skill set includes knowledge of Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, and InDesign. In addition I have experience coding websites and creating a user experience with the use HTML5 and CSS

EDUCATION

ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY
San Francisco, CA
2016–2018

Associate of Arts in Graphic Design
Focused on visual communication, hierarchy, branding, typography, web design, animation, and UX/UI design.

DELTA HIGH SCHOOL
Aptos, CA
2005–2007

High School Diploma
Completed required courses for general education.

EXPERIENCE

NHS INC.
Santa Cruz, CA
2009–2015 & 2016–Present

Shipping/Driver 2009–2013 & 2016–Present *part time while in school*
Duties include handling all local pick-ups and deliveries, picking and packing orders. Drive to pick-up imported products in San Francisco and Oakland. Assist team managers with monthly promo orders.

Inside Sales East Coast (Florida/Mid-Atlantic/New England) 2013–2015
Developed 145 New Accounts. Increased sales by 25% annually. Promoted products using social media and weekly e-mail blasts. Trade Show coordination, preparation, setup and breakdown.

SANTA CRUZ BOARD ROOM
Santa Cruz, CA
2015–2016

Inventory Manager
Efficiently control stock levels to insure sufficient inventory on high demand products and minimize excess stock on slower moving items. Merchandising, Sales and Customer Service.

SANTA CRUZ PIZZA COMPANY
Santa Cruz, CA
2008–2009

Pizza Maker/Cashier/Delivery
Responsible for cooking pizzas and sandwiches as well as insuring consistent quality and taste. Driver for delivery orders.

SKILLS

Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
After Effects
Photography
Wordpress
HTML
CSS

REFERENCES

Alex Czech - Uroko Illustrator/Designer 831.430.6586 alex@ascstudio.com	Pat Burke - NHS Shipping Coordinator 831.600.1166 p.burke@nhs-inc.com	Holly Anderson - NHS Sales Manager 831.600.1173 h.anderson@nhs-inc.com
---	---	--